Hesperia Wranglers, Inc.

P.O. Box 400222 Hesperia, Ca 92340

2021 President Tim Mustaikis (760) 220-4960

Founders of the William Kinnard Memorial Scholarship Fund

Federal ID # 51-0209989 State Non-Profit # C0 365 453

General Meeting- Via Zoom June 16th, 2021

Call to order: 7:30 p.m.

Roll Call: Officers- Tim, Carol, Virginia, Quannah, and Tonii

Excused- Troy, Diane and Staci

Board of Directors: Kristi, Sara, Robin, Katrina, and Summer

Alternates- Cheryl **Treasurer report:**

Wrangler Checking: \$20,149.60
Wrangler Savings: \$2,483.78
Queen's account: \$5,136.26

Kinnard Fund: \$5,663.93Total assets: \$33,433.57

Motion to approve Treasurer's report as read: 1st Tonii & 2nd Bill- M/C

Minutes:

- Review May general minutes. Motion to approve 1st Sara & 2nd Cheryl-M/C
- No questions or concerns about the June board minutes.

Communications:

• We haven't received anything recently.

Chuck wagon:

• We are still adjusting the amount as had less sales, most likely due to the heat, but it looks like we may have lost money. The breakfast burritos have sold really well. Just a reminder to everyone, our chuck wagon profits help pay for a year-end award saddle each year.

Trail Ride:

• We are looking for a date to reschedule our last trail ride as it coincided with the ECH ride, and we want to continue to support them as much as we can.

Queens: Lexus

- We are working hard to get everything finished and ready to head to Oklahoma for the pageant with Elizabeth which is July 13-16. Don't forget to join us at her spaghetti dinner on June 25th from 5-8pm. Tickets are \$10 for spaghetti and \$12 for spaghetti & meatballs. Elizabeth also still has raffle tickets for sale.
- Our applications have been posted to the website and our entry deadline is August 1st.

Old Business:

- Show rules- please remember it's your responsibility to review the rules and to follow them.
- Work Hours- It's each riders responsibility to sign up for work hours as the book is on the table.
- Pre-entries- please keep the pre entering going as it really decreased the line at the booth.

New Business:

- Ribbons have been ordered; we will need to reimburse Tim's credit card.
- Sponsorships are due no later than the July show and we will not accept any late sponsorships.

Communications from the floor:

- Makayla- we need to remember not to use foul language as we are surrounded by kids.
- Sara- we need to remember to show respect to our horses as they're our partners. We need to take care of them; we are in a public area, and anyone can see what's going on and being done. What might not seem bad to you can be misinterpreted by someone else. Tim indicated that he is aware of both concerns, and he will address them.
- Tim- there is concern about the area under our timing display and unfortunately our case for the display looks as though it has been stood on. We need to remember that our equipment is expensive and not easily replaced. Quannah expressed that maybe we need to keep people out of that specific area. Lynda indicated that folks try to video from that area and Tim also requested that those responsible need to please watch and help keep our equipment safe.
- Lynda- asked if we can please water and tractor before barrels.
- Tim also wanted to have Robin thank Jason for stepping up and cooking at the show.
- Kristi- As a reminder to everyone, it is important that you read the show rules and follow them as we have had folks that might not have reviewed them, but we all need to make sure that we follow them.

Adjourn: Motion to Adjourn at 7:54pm 1st Tonii and 2nd Cheryl M/C